WALKER Cheryl

From: WALKER Cheryl

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 3:02 PM

To: ‘carla.butler@centurylink.com’

Subject: ARB 665--Second Undeliverable Email Message

Hi, Carla. At your earliest convenience, please obtain a good email address for Mack Green and file a second corrected
Checklist for the fifth amendment filed on 7/30/14.

Thank you so much.

Cheryl Walker

Administrative Specialist 2

Public Utility Commission of Oregon
Administrative Hearings Division
Cheryl.walker @state.or.us

(503) 378-2849

From: postmaster [mailto:postmaster@state.or.us}

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 2:49 PM

To: WALKER Cheryl

Subject: Undeliverable: CORRECTED--RE: Docket Number ARB 665--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

mack.green@level3.com

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the
message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: cluster5.us.messagelabs.com.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: maill.state.or.us
mack.green@level3.com
cluster5.us.messagelabs.com #<cluster5.us.messagelabs.com #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 Invalid recipient
<mack.green@Ilevel3.com> (#5.1.1)> #SMTP# Original message headers:
Return-Path: <cheryl.walker@state.or.us>
Received: from OPUC-EMAIL.opuc.local (mail.puc.state.or.us [159.121.34.212])
by maill.state.or.us with ESMTP id s75LmbbT002689-s75LmbbW002689
(version=TLSv1 cipher=AES128-SHA bits=128 verify=CAFAIL);  Tue, 5 Aug 2014
14:48:37 -0700
Received: from OPUC-EMAIL.opuc.local ([fe80::f11a:9c1d:2ce3:7d8e]) by OPUC-EMAIL.opuc.local
([fe80::f11a:9c1d:2ce3:7d8e%14]) with mapiid 14.03.0181.006; Tue, 5 Aug 2014 14:48:36 -0700
From: WALKER Cheryl <cheryl. walker@state.or.us>
To: "'intagree@centurylink.com <intagree @centurylink.com>,
"'carla.butler@centurylink.com' <carla.butler@centurylink.com>,
"'rick.thayer@level3.com™ <rick.thayer@level3.com>,
"'mack.green@level3.com' <mack.green@level3.com>
CC: FIMBRES Armando <armando.fimbres@state.or.us>, MARINOS Kay
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<kay.marinos@state.or.us>, WEIRICH Michael <michael.weirich@state.or.us>
Subject: CORRECTED--RE: Docket Number ARB 665--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC
Thread-Topic: CORRECTED--RE: Docket Number ARB 665--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC
Thread-Index: Ac+w9wDZ1vseEQCcRR3uvi6n8PwiYqA==
Date: Tue, 5 Aug 2014 21:48:35 +0000
Message-ID: <D8B7288A06505C4A91591526774E80EFOF0195@OPUC-EMAIL.opuc.local>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [192.168.34.195]
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="_000_D8B7288A06505C4A91591526774E80EFOF01950PUCEMAILopucloca_"
MIME-Version: 1.0




